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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Freight Committee 

 

From:  Tom Murtha 

 

Date:  May 13, 2010 

 

Re:  Truck Route Planning 

 

 

We are engaged in a process to identify local-designated truck routes.  In addition, when we 

have completed this identification, we will be working with local communities, the Illinois 

Department of Transportation, counties, and industry stakeholders to improve the truck route 

system. 

 

To assist in this effort, we will be using the following geographic data.  If there is additional 

data we should be using, please let us know. 

 

Base map data to identify existing routes: 

 

 Truck routes previously identified by IDOT 

 CMAP-identified truck routes depicting routes identified by ordinance 

 Municipal boundaries 

 Regional Highway System 

 Local Streets 

 Rivers 

 Rails 

 

Additional data to be used in planning application: 

 

 Employment 

 Land use 

 Intermodal terminals 

 Strategic regional arterials 

 National Highway System 

 National Highway System Intermodal Connectors 

 Highway jurisdiction 
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